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Great Lakes	 2122 York Road
Dredge & Dock	 Dais Brook, 11inois 60.523
Company, LLC	 630.574.3000

30 September 2011

Port Authority of New York & New Jersey
Attn: Dan Duffy, F.O.I.A. Officer
225 Park Avenue South — 17 `h Fir.
New York, N.Y. 10003

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Mr. Duffy,

This request is made pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552, Department of Defense Directive 5400.7 and
5400.7-R (DoD Freedom of Information Act Program), and the Department of the Army, DoD
Freedom of information Act Regulations, 32 C.F.R. 518 seq., with inquiries regarding the
following project(s):

Proiect Title	 Solicitation Number
	

Bid Date	 Low Bidder GL Contr. #

Berths 8 & 10 — Wharf Recon. 354 - 042A
	

5/15/2007 Simpson & Brown 14940

Pursuant to above listed regulations and provisions, please forward copies of

1) DAILY PRODUCTION REPORTS of dredging operations, (e.g., Eng form 27A, 4267 or
430)

2) FINAL PAY ESTIMATE.
3) BID ABSTRACTS, showing a BREAKDOWN of all UNIT PRICES and LUMP SUM

ITEMS for all bidders.
4) DAILY QUALITY CONTROL REPORTS.
5) CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS.

Please forward copies of these documents to my attention at the address listed above via
FEDERAL EXPRESS - 3 DAY EXPRESS SAVER, billing third party, Account #0604-2987-1.

Great Lakes is willing and able to pay for any fees involved in forwarding this information to our
office. However, if it is found that the charges for compiling this information will exceed
$200.00, please advise me before completing this request.
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We look forward to your timely response (within 20 days), pursuant to 5 U.S.0 552(a)(6) and 32
C.F.R. If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me directly by phone at
(630) 574-2915, by fax at (630) 574-2909 or by e-mail at slbranson@,gldd.com .

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK COMPANY

Steven Branson
Freedom of Information Acts Facilitator



THE PORTAUTHORM OF NY& NJ

Daniel D. Duffy
FO! Administrator

December 7, 2011

Mr. Steven Branson
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Company
2122 York Road
Oak Brook, IL 60523

Re: Freedom of Information Reference No. 12657

Dear Mr. Branson:

This is a response to your September 30, 2011 request, which has been processed under the Port
Authority's Freedom of Information Policy (the "Policy," copy enclosed) for copies of records
related to Solicitation No. 354-042A - Berths 8 & 10 - Wharf Recon.

Material responsive to your request and available under the Policy, which consists of 29 pages,
will be forwarded to your attention upon receipt of a photocopying fee of $7.25 (25¢ per page).
Payment should be made in cash, certified check, company check or money order payable to
"The Port Authority of New York & New Jersey" and should be sent to my attention at 225 Park
Avenue South, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10003.

Please refer to the above FOI reference number in any future correspondence relating to your
request.

Sincerely,

Daniel D.	 fy
FOI Administrator

Enclosure

225 Park Avenue South
New York, NY 10003
T 212 435 3642 F.-2124357555



PRELIMINARY BID RESULTS

CONTRACT: PN-354.042A
TITLE:	 PORT NEWARK — BERTH 8 AND PART BERTH 10 WHARF

RECONSTRUCTION
BID DATE: MAY 15, 2007

CLASSIFIED UNCLASSIFIED ESTIMATED
CONTRACTOR WORK WORK TOTAL

1.	 Simpson & Brown, Inc. $	 12,695,440 $ 11,030,000 $ 23,725,440
Cranford, NJ

2.	 EIC Associates Inc. $	 12,159,030 $ 15,767,970 $ 27,927,000
Springfield, NJ

3.	 Weeks Marine Inc. $	 11,795,785 $ 16,150,000 $ 27,945,785
Cranford, NJ

4.	 Spearin, Preston & Burrows, Inc. $	 14,929,270 $ 13,723,530 $ 28,652,800
College Point, NY
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The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey

233 ParkAve South, 7th F100,	 SHEET t of 2

	New York, N.Y. 10013	 0-t
y	 Date Prepared

^Jff
	 APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

C9ntrec! Ho. (IPN354.042. 	 Dated 8/1412007	 Payment No.	 32-FINAL

e
Corltraplar	 Simpson6 Brawn. Inc _ 	 Address	 1	 119 NDrft1 Avenue West, Cranldrd NJ 07015

Approximate work pertormad to

APPROYSMATE UAIV'I .1	 ES
Ilan	 DESCRIPTION OF WORK UNrr 'Tow For pre•. UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
I3a :ieo Appiicetiad ^ Tata1 to Due

I	 (lni: s3" A`ork LS .00 11,003,375.00 11,030,000.00 11.030,0ti0.D0 71,030,000.W
GE ORDER fO CREDIT CA .00)

r
(26,625.00) (25.625.00}

11	 Classified Work
1	 Concrete Bsed 78 `00 x 1fd' cursed ended deal pipe pries LF 11,2.5.85 71,295.95 230.30 2.595,74540

./ tli re'rnfarcemers
2	 C—Oiets filled IWOD x 112' posed errSed creel pipe piles LF 3,11921 3,110.21 175.00 545,880.75

.)partial reintacemm.
3	 Conicnne fitted 1800 4 112' dosed ended batter piles LF 7,571.49 7,573.49 240.00 1,617,157.60

/h,tl reiNorumerd '

4	 Concrete Red 1 B' OD x 12' open ended sled pipe piles u i	 756.00 TSB-DO 325 DO 246,350.00
w/rock socket & hm kn9th rsintwcenwn .) .

5	 Cannes filled 10' OD E 12' open ended steel pipe piles t,F
-

6,304.98 6.304.98 275,00 1,755,869.50
*troth socket d paTal leintoicament

6	 Concrete filed 1 t 00 x 111' open ended steel pipe piles LF 69818 98918 Aw 00 279,272.00
law-th RA.X plfal bit

„	 7	 Caw Eta idea ta400 X 1r7' open endao barW pinta LF 6390 639.67 41000 262,346.70
Riled weak rote: pilot bit

8	 C1lncet. Wed 18' OD X 112' open ended stee3 pipe piss LF 673.19 573,19 425 00 2136,105.75
ac rcls. plot bit or aq mnt 1T1rock sacker B 10 length
teinlacemeni i

4	 .213 steel sneer pion* TON 270.97 270.87 3.000.00 912,610.00

+_	
10	 Drsdpin9^upierd disposal CY 22,494.00 22.A84 00 -	 12B.00 2,977,952.00
1 [	 pr*Vngq HARS disposal CY 29,232 . 00 29 . 202.00 22 . 00 844,204,0.7

-'^ I 12	 Remov	 rtation Ard disposal of limber pike LF 61 902 -90 6[ , 902.134 15 Da 928 ,542.00
` ..	 13	 I kAM re"Wild, transportation and (Sq. sat of 12"00 x 112' LF 1,337.30 1,337.30 25.00 33.43250

011Ck concrete lilfed pipe piles
i4	 Transportation and disposal of contaminaled earth fdl TON 20,169.43 20,169.43 44,00 1197,454.92
15 - Gravitycores EA 20.00 20.00 11540.00 3GAM.00

" :Ill, Net cues work
^Sacaitf

1	 '
: • t	 7	 personal 6 top; NO indusion letter dated l IN07 T&M 58,212.14 58,212.14 58,212.14
h1C3 tUn&McipaW srhadlle chages in tenant operatipna TAM 2.005.54 ii	 101050 .21 131,055.75 133.055.75

k.: NO induslon letter dated 111W7
k

-
',l+c3	 tX.IO L1mp Sum CornenJm Letter el dated 11t8r11 LS 16,000.00 48,000.0 64,000.00 64,000.00 64,D00.00
fNC4' Trarepatallon 8 dispal dos	 hazardous so p..	 .:': TSM 11,028.07 i	 379,773.19 590,.01 90 , 390,801.98

NC iK kdan totter dated iti9/07 - -
^'^	 YC52 Pile Olin	 ctions TLM 101,577.95 101,571.95 101,577,931

Spec D236T-7,10LE-7
'

-'
NCS) Ae9ut4txr Dredge Changes fz (9,1172 28)1 245,872.20 I	 236AD0.00 w 236,000.00

stake Fa ,Artactenenl Sheet• 1 (14.001.01;) t (14,081.00) (1a,0$i.3e)'

2
:	 ...	 ....A

j -	 • TOTAL APPLIXT) FOR. TO DATE; $ 	 25,870,470.92 3
Y;^ :?k *etained as per contract 	 .MAX $	 S

	

Buaoce to date t	 25,976,470.42

	

Less advances adder preripu. applications: i	 24,765,1 ] 7.99
-	 f	 To be n d—.cad this appliostiod : It	 17191, 2.93/.'

CHANGE ORDERS cyc nu.dh.dl
-	 Tats) to date : '^	 3,789,765.31 3 	 -

-.•:>k-+:;r;:' • 'x; ., . ;	 I	 Leas: Previ , uAy advanced : $ 	 _	 3,799,761.37
CSau ' Order amount to be advanced oa tltis PpliOation f

} 1 . "`ye .I,- •	 YI'AL AMOUNT TO HE ADVANCED TWS APPI :ICATI N (aa per copy) t	 z; ':: 1,191 ,35293 3'`.'

	

Ce 4Cedtliif iha abnva gveatitiea of work tmve actually been performed and that the cast plus cam na (son above set ^ 	 1:...
IV1 

	

•14+:dmPuNdln • »t'daaosovith the 4orms of the shave Contract an the basis oCwork actually perfo 	 d',	 certizfica ' ' f•z '	 + r

	

*lttsaaentiehnll nithe contractor, is made by such person i n his individwd capseity on the be-sm Ina 	 ^:^ 4	 ^• ^ °^	 `t• ^.

	

u	 v^nlratnar,	 ;	 _.s;.	 I• [••fit, ^^. ^.	 ^
^ êitiCuaft3i3tst.} 	 • 3.'..'^	 -	 ';,r`	 -	 j^	 '?<.	 ^^::=^::"nr^t :zw.t.7^r.+^^r

:'"• ♦̂rAp1ler'a have beeaptud dry amounts,
.	 ?e P>tymeass, and shall Ito paid any amoantsl

A'?RastPaymati 'oyY >.	 .ii.,^N'	 o.^Y'	
.^v;` 1.	 15;V^	 _'I}

- r.	
^,1..^• ^. .: t: ^t'' ~ 	 -Via..-'	 - . !(.: .. . r 	

^-^^ .

N1!};t.4eeII sii1.131ie1d a

	

uq r+;	 ac"^me	 onlled Fi.. t gyms W
Rana a_sabmntractar or. supplier	 R	 _	 Y	 o1"	 "^r^4^"-: Yr k -	 ' 3.._qq

T3attra xeltd uta . ssader . the subcoatrscwr s on	 ^•••"`"''""^'n^I	 }	 • e ^` . +	 !3 t	 ^' '	 @^11
id SntiEbolsSapagiietst from that subcontractor 	 -na^

>apiw aC	
..	

r 1	 a	 t
3v^t111tolding notices issued in	

^ ^r	 . rti	 4 ,^ -'	 '..,,¢,ti*.`•; r : ^t r •ham . -
-,. SL, .. •^ 	 .-, 1	 _ rt	 ,.:1.75110'.

8	 AMOUNT'	 - ^, rF''ygC.i -^ /3^7'R--tAG'{-LorJ,•
J

'	 ~ate ^. Approved Fox paysnenG	
1{	

4	

r +r
s _	 G Y 	

l 	 ? L	 _	 ? _	 . 
EY 1

,	 y
-	 rim	 -	 },'n	 J	

r	

>	
r	 i 	

4.b	 6	
,

cor:ractp^ls made _ 	 r;^z° t'F r
	

^ Ir 1[ -	^^ 4.	 r„	 '.	 ''"	 ^
yerCailaad.	 w	 } 1	 9

K-
	 S ' , For. Comptralter ." t +- y •E•

	

Y .	 °t	 li r ,A 
t .Le

a .	 .. r•.;ars r.̀-_c^,^. " r	 t' tar is a co	 tide certificAte must' deg-"xd r .

	

• •ICcaatrst	 bra_	 ..^•

j



The Port Authority of New York and Nesv Jersey
233 Park Aye SDuth, 'th Floor	 SHEET 2 Of 2

New York, N.Y. 10013

!T/	
ATTACl MH-NT SHEET - I

(	 Contract N. l

W 

LPN 354.042A	 paled 91I412007	 Payment No. 32-FINAL

contract"	 Smosnn 5 brawn, Inc

APPRtIKIMATE QUANTIT1E9

	

Ita^ 	 DESCRIPTION OF WORK	 UNIT	 Ta.1e.,pr...	 UiSIT PRICE	 AMOUNT
yo	 T1u^ Apphc.t.a.. Apph-tian 	 T.W to D-e

C!.-.Cx met. p ... iva., 5p 0330 t. Oau..461	 I	 N^.	 113,490 , 00}	 (f3 .49o.pa1	 ( laaga,oD1^

Clause Alphol l penaWes, Spot 02:51, Clause 4 01 	 NC	 (591.00]	 1591.901	 i1	 IS41.001^



T R:'i^ i	
rILEF.:

INYSDECANJ )ET WQC MLD OFFICE INSPECTOR'S FORM
Inspector Manse:	 jj ^/ 1	 Ee .S

bate/I irne of insperdoS: ^. ^u	 ^

/

Z- 4 Z O D 6 IISACE Contract Number. 
/

p /V 3	 ^
/

-
^ 

U (
/
Z

Corrttact Rcai:'i: 	 P. ' ^ ^ " 1 ^ ^^' N^ ''' °3^ L'red$e Narrx:	 ^ ^ C: tom! i y o 'ti [1 r7 -^ ^.! '_^ ^

4/ C l, e

Stsic(s) Pcrrnit(s) on Dredge l r'/l4):	 NYSDEC PER IIT "Notice" Ou Dredge (Ylhr):	 ]

eel on ofDredgt Bucket (Prior to Ltitin}t!se

Type of Buckar -	 Is thz appropriate bucket being used as per Statt NVQC? ffll3 `}:

Is lie envirawrte W bucket equipp	 ropriate sofrwa,*e/senscrs to tnswe complete closure of the bucket? CY

Is the bucket operator controlling the raft of dcscear so as to	 c the vertical cut; while al	 o ing over penetration? (Y'I i)

D-scription afBuckrt:

Are all flaps (if appropriate) in Mcr and a ^earz^-ablt?

Corrcnts and adci+'	 actions taken onn	 initial inspection:

Inspection of Dredac BuckrA DUAVI t pg ruction

Type of Bucket FN V1 ^rJ T/r L Is the sppsop7iate bucket being used as per St= WQC? (YIN),

Are sensors an soft -are fully operationzl during dre3ring? (YfN)	 Y
Dcser at saftwardscnsors ntonir^red by] "Y District rep.	 C L A M i/1 S ! ,D of ^. c)^ % trrl/i R r^-

a	 ar	 -	 v	 W C.

Description of Bucket: 	
V  S 1 c t- 7-0 bpi ^Z/{ T^2 /Si O G ^/>~ r3:

!i sl	 C7,,,-, f le e 	 e-	 t	 ^—/h	 ]" t ^.

Are all flaps (if appropriate) inters end appear operable? CYA O:

Observed approximate Hoist Speed (Alsec):	
iV C

Coarrnents and additional actions taken on irgMcdon:

Y.as there been any obstrvance of Barge.C?verftow of sny contaminated, non-BARS, and non-Rock Dredged Matesiat? (Y/hD: A
/
c

,
>-

Is dredged material placed delilwate]y in barge in order to prevent spillagt of material overboard? (YIN}:	 z

Is sediment transport barge of solid Trull construntion or scaled with concrete• except as permitted far aquatic placernenr (YlM:
,
_
, /.

Were gunwales tinned or hosed during inspection? (YIN):	 ^ V

I

Is dredging oecuning during the WQC specific "no dredging" lime "area res:rictidrts? (YIN): 	 A

have silt curtains been placed when 	 cd in WQC? (YIN)'

Additional Actions and C	 s'	 ^,	 ^ • 1 ^ ^^^

Mid .1 ',	 ;-- / x7nC.



a

DEWATERI G FORM
'Week of .-  J L,,— ,f  2 d -- '7 6 i Z o_v 8 (Sunday to Saturday) (SEE NOTE BELOW)

Contract ^ -	 . 0 2
Contract: Reach: _R e, r kk B /'o k'/ l,_	 R t c L

D.-ca-at Scow identification 3 0 02-  Capacity g	 cubic a s
volume Calculation:	 Estimated	 icasured (check ore) (If measured, provide calculation
mocedu*e1

Dredge Scow
Identification

Dat: of discharge into
decant scow

Time of initiation
of discharge into

decant scow.

. Tin. 	 of
cessation of

discharge into
decant scow

Rita of PUMP
used to

discharge into
decant scow

Volume of
Discharge into

decant scow

J'^	 o 7-	 9$ f o Z .' O Ze qoo D Pa
b ^-	 2	 p ^ ^av a ^^ Z 	 C3a0

v b0 2	 a oG 2	 ono

1

s

1 ^

I 11

lJast additin of decant water into decant scow:
Date:	 D
i ime'

Discharg e f dco t water to surface watc	 I^rbody	 fti	 ^ SJ ^ '^ 
d cc c 'k	 a ^^

- 
20 a	 rr".r ^^ 3ILe4 4

Date:
jr	 rr W ^.-^

Time:	 Ep_ A-M - r 2 ° ^ t
P

volume:! 9.2 p^ e o	 gallons

NOTE: Should more than one decant barge be used during a given week, anew dewaterina Form should
be utilized and submitted to the Permittee.

CERTIFIC TIONS:
j,	 d V I	 S +L t r , as Independent Dredging Insgecter for(Company}
for the- above Contract, do hereby certify that the informs on ovided in this docunientis true and

an	 hereinaccurate, d that I have personally ob 	 a	 to	 ocedu a recorded her 	 dprin the
timeframe specified above. Siguatur : 	 j f l 0-'-^

I

W 
-Vas Permittee for the above ref enced contract have personally observed the

annotated dewaterinn procedure recorded herein during the tiraeframe specified above. Said procedu. c
has complied with the conditions specified in the Waterfront Development PermitfWater Quality
Certificate issued by the NTDEF for the project. Signature:



^iYSDECAVTDEP WW LLD OFFICE n7SPECTQR'S FOR. Z
r1nspct0r Narm: • j V f -fU3 

^

^
, 

S i—I?—	
C^

1;31--1:Erne of Inspection:	 'i _^	 Q, 	 USACF Cc tw Ntrraver.	 S 

Cenrsact Rczch:	 j,^  	 L7rcc c Narm 

V
Staie(a) Prxmit(s) on Dredge t'YI^0: ,_,___ 	 WSDEC PER; i1T Nocice" on Dredge CY(N):

of Diedoe Bucket {Prior to Initial Ust):

i fye Of
	

Is the appropriate bucket being used as per State WQC' r (Y[N):

Is the environmental bucket equip 	 +th appropriate sofnvarelstnsors to C, 5ura complete closure of the bucket7

is mt bucket operator controlling the rate of dtscesat s 	 maximi±c the vertical wt; while a)s^o ' o over p nct'atiotr? (YrND

Description ofBneket:

Are all flaps (it appropriate) iniacr and appear o^	 (Yfl

ComrnenU and. additianal acti	 :Cr, on initial inspection:

Inspection of Dredge^
j
Bucket During Con ctn:struio

Type d1Buckc1: ^] ^1	 Is the appropriate bucket being used asper Stwo WQC? (YIN):	 ^M

Are sensors and softA-Xe fully operationtl during drtj ring? (Y(h)

Describe snftwarrJsensors mcnitorcd by NTY District rep.	 L4 ti (/ r	 / rt!	 G	 _

Dcscripsion of 8uckct

Aim ail Preps (if appropriatt) infect and appear operable? (YJN):
	 /,-(1i^

observed approximate Hoist Speed (ft/sec):

Cornrncr.as and additional actions taken an inspection:

Has there been any observance of Barge.C1ver:low of any centarr inatcd, non-IiA.RS, and non-Rock Dr edged ldatcrial? (YIND:

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of mare:ial overboard? (YIN): 	 e-f

L
Is sedirr=cnt transport barge of solid hull censtruction or scaled with concrete, except as pe niitted.foraquatic.plaecmert? (m): (

F 
Z J

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (YIN):

is dredging occurring during the WQC specific "no dredging" time and arcs restrictions? (Y!1`11,:	

/b
Have Lilt curtains been placed wirers spccifsSi113 WQC? (Y/i l): 	 A	 I

Additicnal Actions and Corrrnmis..



0k

bEWATERJNG FORM

Week of J v 1- LZ-^ A V C 2 ' (Sunday to Saturday) (SEE OTE BELOW)
cantruct:	 3	 0

Contract Rrach: -#qc.^— 	B 9 lo — 	 F	 e- c	 --n ^^

D-.=: 5rnw Ide;lti seatio	 0 o z Capaciyallarlsl^' 	cvbie y_a_icîs ^J

Voiurme Calcut on:	 Eskrr.%CCI	 Measured (c^=k one) (if mcasu 	 s^avide Cale u: cr.
moeedur0

Dredge Scow
I^caraficatian

Date of disclrErge into
decant scow

i Time of initinf=
Of&scb2L-ge 1:110

^	 decant SCOW
f

Timme of
eessat on of

charge irno
decant scow

Rat- of pump
used to

discharge into
dc=C-scow

Volt;mc of
Di=Wge irae
decant atorw

i
c ^	 I

^S -1 B n --	 c^ .v r	 ^.^ t_Gc	 i

i I
1

I

i
I

I ^

Last zdditicn of decant water into I zC=t scold:
Date;	 7-HI s kfAE--c

Tismc:

aischa c dccam water to aurSace watcrbody

Volunet 0— gillons

INOM Should mare than one decant barge be used du ring a given week a new dewateriug form should
be utilized and submitted to the iPertnittce-

CER MCA p'^S-	 ^^}
p,	 ^ 1/1^^ l ^tr^ aS ]rldrpcttdent Drcdgling ;tl3{iecter for ^f ! "t ^c ° f 1 'r^ < xompnny?
for the above Contrar..L, do bere py c"fy that the irlormcalp provided in this document is true and
arcurnte. and thst I b%ve personally obse	 fat	 ccdur recardcd herein during the
tlSlehArF1C SECIfi9tt Al?0*,'C $ig'ltsmre:

f,	 as Permittee ror the ObM referenced contract have personally eba:rved the
annotated dewatering procedure recorded heroin during the tlu:eframe specified above. 821d procedure
has compiied wirh the condi r;ans spared in rho W2rertroxt Developrneut ParmfttW2tef Quality
Certmeute issued by 0t NJDEP for the project_ Signature:



NYSDEC/NJD P N-VQC .FULD fl-CE LNISPECTOR'S Ff RNI
lnmector Na-mc:	 3 !	 ^ S • 1

Da!tflirne of Inspcc
ct

ion:	 ^ O	 USACF Contract Number; >^ 	 3 $	 O	 Z A-

Coatract Reach: V E # 1 &	 Dredge Name:	 c, -i c! 2 rJ 'r j	 rr- A

Smc(s) Pcsmit(s) on Dredg: (YN). 	 WSDEC P£R.11T' Nodce" ors Dmdgt CVIN^ —,V- _

lv;-ptctian ofDfeegc Bucket (Prior to initial Use):

Typ	 uc'.tct:	 ]s t.4e appropriate bucket being used as per Smote WQC? (YIN):

Is t a environmental buc	 ipp ed wi6 appropriate so fzw c/sensors to ensure template closure of the b 	 . CYIM

1s the bucket operator controlling the rate o 	 so as to m:.zir.izc the vertical cut; F ' . o comollino over penttlatioa? (Y/N)

Description of Bucket:

A.re all flaps (if appropriate) intact and a	 apera-tr7 (YIN):

Comments and addit"actions taken on initial inspection:

Inspection ofDredge Bucket D` 	 n:

!
xing Constructio	

,J 1
Type of Bucket: _ 9,? e- k y o C._ e' t j Is tyc appropriate laucket beicg estc as per Slue V;QC? (Y/N):

Are sensors and saftr4are fully operational during dre4 girg7 (YIN)

Describe sofwarefsrnsorsmonit=4byNry Astriui rev, 	 `_^^"1	 IJ o "V	 ^P, 1

Description of El ct:	 A C-- k °	 C	 -k	 ,-C^ kr C c	 I-	 ^Z_	 l

Are all Paps (if appropriate) intact and appear operable? (YN.'	 a

Observed approximate Hoist Speed (Wsec):

Comments an_ additional actions taken on inspection:

Has there been any observance of Barge.0ves tow of any contaminated, r-on-RARS, and non-RockD-tdpt! binte--"? CYn ,.	 / y b

rs dredged rnatciial placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of material overboard? (Y"; 	 t- J

Is sediment toansport barge of solid hull construction or staled with concrete, except asperrrltted . for aquaticptacement? (YIN):

Wtre gunwales rinsed or hosed daring inspection? (Y/l\l):

Is c: tdging occur; irg during the WQC specific "no dredgirg" titre and area rtstrictioru? (YIN):

Al p

Ah
!J l



?tYSDEC/1NJDEF 'WC FELD OMT CE INSPECTOR'S FORT
lnsptCtot Naa	 ir:	 , 

a
S- i	

^}
Da3efl irne of Inspac^aQ ^'	 (^	 0 C 13	 USACE Can tract Nt.=ber: f Nr r ^ ^ `̂ a ^1 ^ 2

Coz,"m Reach:	 d3^r rt r	 Dredge Mme: L9 A Af	J p aD a t J' f Eft U'

States) Permit(s) on CGredgt (Ylis: T	 NYSDEC PEk:'tilT "Notice" on Dredge (YIN).

r.npe tion of Dcedgc Bucket (Prior to Initial Uie):

Type of Bucher	 Is the appropriate bucket being esed as per State NYQC? (1rlh :

Is the environ^nental bucket taut 	 I with appropriate sof-.svart/seasors m ensure ccmplere closure ofthe bu	 [-	 7iq}

Is Eht bucket operator controlling the rate cf duce . 	 as to n=."rize the vertical cur v	 so controlling over ptncration? (YIM

Description ofBuekcn

Are all flaps (if appropriate) intact a 	 ear opt' 	 1(Y/N):

Ccsmcnts and addffi	 actions taken on initial inspection:

Irapection ofDradgc Bucket Darin: Construction:

	

f,^	 L' " rt 'C .	 f ti 1 the	 riate bucket being aced as per Star= VI C? T)* ,Of Bucket:	 /ts	 apProll	 &	 P	 Q I ra

Are sensors and sofhvace fully operational during dre3¢ing? CY"	 Y
Describe software/sersors moniiortd by NY Uistrict rap.	 r`	 s b V S", is ( kr i

	cZ of/	 o^ r" 2	
J	

/f	 (' G

V	 ^v r,I ^i 7 ca ni (^.l ^
Dcscrimion of8uckct	

't; C Y

c7r—
P,rt 211 flaps (if appropriate) intzer and appear operable? (YEN):

Observed approximate Foist Speed (ftlsec)t Jr	 ,

Flas there been any observance ofBarge Overflow of any contarninatcd, non-HAM, arid non-Rock Dredged Material? (v/h);_ /,\/

Is diedgcd material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of material overboard? (YIN):

is sediment transport barge afso[id hull construction or scaled with conerctt, except as perxnitted.for aquatic placement? (YAN):

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspectiDn? (Y!N): 	 /V

Is dredgittg occurring during d1t`WQC specific "no d tcfoi:^.n" time and area restrictions? (YIN):
	 AV

Have sett curtains been placed where specified in WQC7 (Y/N):

Additional Actions and Comments;



5

ILE9 	 p

` ] EC/ r.3TiTPQC FULL QFF1 CE J:^SPECTOR'S FORAM
Inspector `larrsc:	 A 3 T V FO S 7^ ^

rt"	 r , v` j	 p	 c

Dateri- nc oflnsp`cnon:	 / f	
G o USACE Contact N mmbe^	 [	 © k

Co;ktract Reach: ^U^ l ^i f (^	 Dreege Nzmte _ d0_1 A/ c^ 1 A l,^ f`^ ^ fl T J 1 1^^ LJ

Slam(s) PcrmitPs) on Drc ,5-- (Y1,N):	 NYSDEC PERMIT "Notice" on Dredge (Y/ fj:

of`DTtdgc Bucket (Prier io Initial Ust):

Typt of Bucker.	 Is t1h,: appropriate bucket being used as prr State WQC? (Ylty

!s tGc enviranrnt-nW bucket cquippe	 :.. propriats soltwueizensots ro ensure complete closure 	 uclul7 (Y/At)

Is tht bucrkct operator controlling the sale of descent so-`^rnzzinuzc the vmj9L4drwhfl .t also coatrolling over penetration? (YRv')_

D.-script-ion of Bucket!

Are a: l flaps ( if zpprapristt) intact srear operable? CYN):

Comrneres acrd addit' 	 actiot^s taken on initial inspection:

Inspection ofDrcdgc Bucket Duria; Construction:

Tyre of 'Rmcketr	 A C	 O 
rte`	 3s the apptopriatt bucket being used as per State WQC7 (Y/N):

Are sensors and so$u-re fully operational d:xirg dredging? CYIN)

Describe sof erensora rmnitorod b^N District rep.	 G	 A Al ^^;' f /	 ! +^	 ( D P	 #. Ip ' .^ t~
C	 o	 h i	 a iJ	 ,	 d	 L,Af (^i7 a! f,

^P	 ^/^ ClZ//e' Description ot3uckcr	
r'r-

ore all slaps (if appropriate) intact and appear operable? (YIN):	 I 	 f^

Observed approximatt Hoist Speed ( :tlsec):

Cornrnents and additional actions takers on inspection: 	 H	 f 1?- a f C	

f

	

D r–> AfD In -	 4—z=r of	 --^ ;2

Has there been any observance of Barge Overflow of airy eontarrunated, non-HARS, and non-Rock Dredged -x4ateriai7 (Y",, 
A/

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of marerial overboard? (Y/h5: v
Is sediment transport barge of solid hull construction or sealed with concrete, except as perrnitted .for aquatic placement? (YIN):

Wtre gunw:.ies rinsed or hosed during inspection? (YIN): 	 N

Is dredging occurring doing the WQC apccific "no dredging" time and tuts restrictions? (YINI):

Have silt curtains been placed where specified. tt QC? (Y":

Additional Actions and Corrntteats:



N, YSDEC/Nt JDEP WQC F ELD OMCE INSPECTOR'S FORM
Inspector Nana:	 V 1 {^ rya S	 (^
Dart/-147m of Inspection: A if G y s T	 j 2 0 0 8 US? CF Contract Nttmbtr:

r!
Conrrart Reach; f rim of f 8	 Dredge ;`Tame: Q a fv J C),.,/	 I S JC^7 A U r^

1nJNA27- 1tEL°rJ^T2.
S tares) P arm it(s) on Dredgy JM1 : _	 NYSDF-C PER11417 "Notice" on 'Dredge {Y.TT): „_

Inoxpectioa of Dredge Bucket (Prior to In!" Use):

Is e.'tc apprcprim bucket being used as per State WQC? (Mi ):

Is the euvirovatmiAl bur^with 	 to t. sure complete clas^c of tha buekei? (^'/b

Is the bt3cket operator controlling the Talca the vertical cut; w	 a3 nl`ing over perletratitxi7 (Y"—

Description of Bucket=

jkre an flaps ( it appropriate) inset an	 at opc: abbe? (YIN):

Catr:rncn acrd. adsliti	 coons taken an initial isispcc2ion:

j,-M>cction of Dres1„e Bucket During ccnstsuction:

T kp f Bucket_ 6 A C CC" 9 L-.1 J^7 	 Is the appropriate bucker being used w per Start: W QC? (YN);

Are scrsors and sofmare fully operatianz 1 daring dredging? (Y" 	
, r

Describe. so({;warchensp7rs monittmeA bŷ  NỲ Dimia	 1/rep.	 r^. G ^ _ t-1 	 (f I y rj
E I _I n - 1^ N C - / a tt j- c. , GJL D 'i r SC v rf -

Dc*cription of Huckci: 	 d!'	 A C	 u t	 T i r! f ^1 r "^ i "fc e- y

Are all flaps (if appropriate) intact and appear operable7 (Y":

Cbaerved approximate Haist Speed (ft/sec):	 -C
4 2

Has there been any observance of Bugs Overflow of any contaminated, non-HARS, and uan-Rock Dredged Material? (Xll 3j: ^!^

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillagt of material overboard? (Y/14);

Is sediment transport barge of so &d hull cot :struction or sealed MiLb concrete, except as perrniard for aquatic placement? (Y/N):	 Y
Were gunwales rinsed or based during inspection? ('YIN): 	

,^r
Is dredging occurring during the WQC sptcOiic "no dredging" tithe. and ata restri ttiom? (YIN):	 `^'

have silt curtains been placed where specified in WQC? (Y/N): 	 NJj^--



Additional Actions and Comments

7\Y5DEC/1`,;.TDEP'VVQC FIELD OFTICE AINSFECTOR'S FORtM
Inspecloi Nat=% ^/

0'̂

^f^ V/ /^ 1` ĉ .s	 .

Date.^irne of lnspecdbr.:^ ^	 4	 USACS Cont:	
^J

act Number: + t^f ^ ^ ^ 0 '( 2 A—

	

6(! 11 1-1,jCo^ra:t Reach:   	 s,	 Name:	 r7 j o ,t	 ,,, t 3 1 J f !i U t

Snte(s) Permit(s) on Dredge CY/N): 	 ^	 ?;YSDEC PERMIT "Notitc" oe Dredge (Y/t r):

of Dredge Bucket (Prior to Initial Use):

Type of
	

Is the apptcpriate bucket being used as per Slate WQC7 (YtR

Is the environmental bucket eq 	 with appropriate so,fnvart1sensors to ensure complete closure of the bncke:t? CY

Is the backct operator mrntrolling the rate ofd- 	 o maximize the vertical cut; while alt	 a :a over peneti&tips? CY"

Description of Bucker:

Arc all flaps (if appropriate) intact and a	 stable? (YIN):

Cora-acnts and. additi	 Cti6nS talCe :n on l:Sitlltl irrSpeGti pn:

impecdon of Dizdge Bucket During Ccrstruction:

Type of Bucket,	 Oi C	 P-	 â	 is the app; npriate bucket being cased as per Sthm WQC? (YIN) 	 _C !	
F^ i &

Are sensors and softK-ue fully operational during dre:I&.g? (Y/IO

Describe 5oftwareJse.tsors monitored byWl Disrict tap.	 4	 ^/ r + o.^	 C c ^<- r^ r^	 —a h	 CS-191

Des.ription of Bucket:
	 A C -K it to 2t1

	
Lt	 r ^/ ¢.	 aje-	 ve k

.ore all (raps Cif appropriate) inracc and appear operable? CYIN):

Observed approximate. foist Speed (falser):

Con;rrrents and additional atctions taken o
//
n inspectiom	 -^	 ! n	 C7 C C — r! ^	 q	 o

	

{. s L. r	 a d, a f r .I • Y-	 340	 11") c W	 A -11 	 t o ,,	 a e <t I r-Y Cs

Pas there been any observarme of Barge C7verftow of any con:srninatcd, non-HAR5, and non-Rock iDredgcd Vatcsial? (Y(N): 	 /V

Is d: edgzd material placed delibcrately in barge in order to prevent spillage of material ovtrboard? (YIN)-	 J

Is sediment transport barge cf solid hull canstruclion of sealed with concrete, except as perrrdtted.for a quaticplaccment2 (YIN): 	 C, .!

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (YIN):	 Af 0

is dredging occurring during the WQC speci rtc "no dredging" time and area rwrrictians? (YIN): 	 /V ID

Have silt curtains been placed where specified in WW. (YIN):



DE'WATERING FO&M

	

Weekof , VGr u S 1— ID -->)	 C015 (Suaday y to Saturday) (SEE NOTE BELOW)
Cuaarro t ..	 3 5	 D .2— A
Contract Reacb: 	 ri k 6 1 Q W	 S^r-
Decani SCOV kientibcation 	 Capaciy	 gallons/	 zvbie yards
Voltutse C21Cw-9i*	 Ssti =%Cd	 Ma=ed (abeck one) (If measured. provide cakula=a
procedure)

Dredge Scan+
ldeutif	 tion

tt

Date ofdischargc Wo
demt scow

Time of Wtiatiat►
of discharge into

decant =aw .

Time of
cesseiaon of

discbaW inm
deCarn Scawr

Aar_ of ptt*np
X=d to

dDschargt into
de=t scow

vd>:= of
Discharge into
dtcaatt scow

Af D	 S G N -r—O	 fl C	 n/ 7'` a	 {
r c^ ,./ Ct'~ A

F

Last zddiucm OfACMt 
F4.

te; into dCw t scow.
Date: $	 B 	 , S -' w-- e- k)

T"+ :	 ,k fa
Discharge q deco t water to radke watcrbody
Data	 8
Tina:.	 70 P M
Vo p^.trae: —2f, D gallons

NOTE. Should mare than one decant bage be used during a given wack, s anew dewatteriag corm should
be ofitized atsd subm.ilted to the Per=fttee.

CERTMCATIONS:	 f
i, Q,4 V ! fO o S IX 2.. , as Indcpend=t Drcdgtog Inspearr for M '% f e /., ^,r,,, t_ (Con
fur the above Contract, do hertUy certify [ t c itnfarrnatia ^th^nt Is trueacrd
accurate, acrd that I have persaaatily ab 	d i	 e n dariag the
timefrawe sptrtfie:d abovc. Stppawre.

L.	 , as pcnWtm for trio obevt referetkad contract have . perfanalty observed the
annotated dewatering proccdare recorded herein dar" the tlmefr=e specified x¢bove. Said proesdure
rtes compiied with tht conditions spactfied in the Witarfrant MveWpmettt PermitfWater Ornoilq
Corttftute issued by the NJDEP Iflr the projm. Signature:



L 04

DEWATERI`G FORM
Week or _J a 	 (Sunday to Saturday) (SEE NOTE BELOW)

canrmct:	 -	 , o q Z A
ContrarARMCb: ge"-t4 9A0 VJAa	 e vtj' vC^}7^n

Dt:Gallt• Scow Id", i ficatiO3	 3 Q 2"' ^,7^3aG3ty	 f^OO	 ^^	 •••,l•'•• Yn..#..

Voi11iS1.t Calculation,	 Esthaud	 CM.=ed (check arse) (r£ measured, provide v:flculAdon
—.^A Grp)

-

Dredge Score
Sdmtifitabon

#

Date ofdis ha:gc imo
dacsnt scow

Time of ixd iatiCM
ofdischcrge into

dtennt scow

Time of
cCm5t1dou of

discharge into
decant scow

Rat; of pump
used to

dschargt into
decant scow

Vol= fl
Dischatge Into
3eclmtscow

I	 S-- ^O vr3 $3^ b PM I	 U^ 2	 a ^c^

i
o

f

7 —.

Last tddi ' of	 tit water into drrant scow:
Da tr:O e
Tires:	 rl

Discharge of dcsapt ware: to aunUc wstcrbody IV O	 77-11S "'E OK
Dart::

Time--

Vol^t:te	 gallons

N TE: Should more thaw one tdecattt barge be used during t i given week, anew dewlteriug form should
be affted rind submittal to tho permittee_

CER `7FTCA o .s:
i. 2 •c dr zC	 :,.f 41-,	 , as Xadcpcndeut Dradgiag Inspcctrr for /`^ g ! 4' r̂  P'^n e- (Cota^anY)
for the above Controm do hereby certify thitt the inrormz 	 Ided this document is true tad
accu nte. and thatI have personally o e e 	 !	 recap here dti ag the
timefraine Spartlited above. Slgnatu	 7	 ' 01?

as Permittee for the above referanteti contr'stt have personally observed the
annotated dewatersng procedure recorded herein during the tlmef me specilied above. Said procedure
has complied vritb the conditions spazXed in tho Waterirout DevW4pmeut Permivwater Quallry
Coal! we issued by the NJDEl' f6r the project. Sigaaturt:

^z



5 t"Z`-
^	 VC ^' M

l	 DEWATERNG FOPUM
Week or J 3 I y	 - f Z7 J 2 a o (Sunday to Saturday) (SEE VOTE BELOW)

Cotttr 	 N -^3	 o z A--
CDatrzt t Itencl3; a _! f-ti S	 to W HA . ti c R ^ c ^ nr Sr i- °•e ms n,.1

Decant scab& Idetrtification 	o o	 Capacity	 0	 Yn

Vol=e Calculatiow_ 	-Estitrated	 ?vlea,'uted kcheck one) (If measured, provide e:alculwdon

ocedure

Dredge Sr-ow
Idrnufitasivlx

Date of dis:hergc into
decant scow

Time of initiation
of discharge into

decant scow .

Time of
ccestadon of

dLwbarge into
decaw SCDw

lutw of p=p
used to

discharge into
decant scow

VOW= ef
Discharge into

decent &tour

r

I U	 - l	 i^ 13 I	 A / 2	 ^'? ^' p 0 0

L2..	 0 0

i

I

Ust eddirkm f	 nt water into drmd straw:
Date:

ne:	
-2	

09

 (,Of

031 hargt f d 
C

1wa ter to surface watch Ody
pate

= 	! J	 d r i c.in ,.	 , .^	 ^e c	 f f' c cr	 ^f^:^ ii' ^Pr,^
Tint:	 f i - ^'`?	 f	 !!	 J
Vol :sr,,;.	 o gallons

INCTE; Should more than one idecant barge be used during n given week, anew (Imwateriug form should
be utilized and submitted to the Perrrilttea-

CER'IMC	 WS-
I /)A V J. dd	 0 4r	 as Indrpettdert Dredging Inspecter for 	 rn • L (Cowpazry)
for the above Controct, do hereby certify t 	 the informs	 vide In this docurncut is true and
sccurute. and thst I hsve personally obs 	 th	 tc n	 e	 rded erei during fire
timeframer specified above. 8[gllacg rQ:	 f `f^°

i,, a51'crmittee for flat abovt refer nwd contract have personally obscrved the
annotated daw2taHng procedure recorded beroln during the timefrsime. specified above. Said procedure
has complied with tlia condirians spaelfed in rho Wstertrant Developutaut PerrtaltfWater Quality
CertMeate issued by ttre NMEP for the prolem Signature:



^^.	 L	 l

!	 ^EWATERMG FORM
Week of ^/ t: ^^ 2 -^2	 8 (5ui3day to Saturday) {SEE NOTE BELOW)

1M.'^tfLt'9 CE:	 e /	 ^	 ^ ^ W ^ R f F t1 ^ cVW .^.! ^^^ ^^^ ^ ,t

Contract Reach:	 P IJ -- 3.5 Y - v Y L A-
Decant Scow: Ide:tts5catia:: 	 0 2-G^paciry 3 _ 0 0V	 Ions,

	

._ 	 ri;i^_	 , s
VOW= Calculation:	 Pstixnatcd	 -Mcz=red (chtcl- one) (If measured, provide calculation
nrocedlre)

-

[ih_cdge Scow
ldm6 ca6an

#

Date of d4chZrge into
t3e_ant scow

Time of ittitiaran
of discharge into

decant scow •

Time oft	
cc3sntion of

dis>rfrarge in zi
decan, scow

Rat-- of pump
used to

disc#targt into
dc=r scow

Vol= of
DiscFjxgt into
dtcantacow

i

-/ 2 r> Z I	 3	 r-r v --► U (3

G	 o o .^,

I

I

i
I

^ 1

Last edditi of d=
TA

	 into decant sww:
pate:	 2	 4

Discharge of dscaat water to surf= watcrbcdy
Batt: /Vv 01 S c p A szG iF— 774 f 1 L3 f- A=-- l'<
Time:
vojumw.	 gallons

;VOTE: Should mare than one d=nt barge ly e used Jeri-og a given week, a new dewatedug form should
be atilized and subrnitted to the Formltta .

CER'TIF"I ATIONSt
V r 40 f--o J 4-cr- as Indeprndent Dredging Inspecter for 	 ° ^c• to ^^ ' •^ , (ompan93

for the above Contnacz, do hereby certifj	 t irtforrag ti	 v'rded In this document is true and
accuratt. and that 7 have personally o 	 e th	 at rt	 r recorded herein during the
t1IIlefroatC ipEt ed above- Sig'lte^tttr'8

I,	 , ns Perasittee for tly e above refe i cnted couirsfct have personally observed the
annotated dewatering procedure recorded herein during the tlttteframe apecitled abovr. Said procedure
bas complied with the condir ioAs specified in rha Waterfront Derelapirbent ParrnittiVater Qu ailry
Certificate issued by the NL IDEP for the pro3err_ Signattres

d ^"X_



L'YSDEC/NN DEP WQC FELD OMCE INSPECTOR'S FORM
Inspector	 0 /q.—V I	 F aS 	`

Datcl-jime of Inspection: j 	 USACE Contract Ntrtnber! 	 p lJ	 3 S -` .-_ D i	 `

Contract Reach: _ boe' ^^ ^ $ ^
f
f Q	 Dredge Nar-c: 13 `,"T J-0 /v M , r 4 i 9  " I

Staic(s) Perynit(s) on Dredge	 14YSDEC PEWJIT"Nodce" on Drcdge (YIN):	 i e—

of Dredge Bucket {Prior to In I ial i;se):

Type of Bucket:
	

Is the appropriate bucket being used As per State NVQC? CYN):

In the cuvirormerstal bucket cqui ^aFpprc^natr,ware/sensors to crsure completectoswc ofthe buck 	 )

is the bucket op:rotorcentrolfing tho - maximize the vertical cut; wit 'jrIs 	 over penctratioe? Cy/r)-

Description az Bucket:

re a?3 flaps (if appropriate) in:pct anpapcicb[e? (YIN):

Comments andi_' nal aen on initial inspection:

lnspection of Dredge Bucket During Cunstivetion:

T} p f Bucket:	 / ^i G(rt/	 Q U C ^C T"5*tbe appropriate bucket being used as per Srase WQC4 (Y"-. 	 Lc f

Ate scissors and softa-= fully operatiaral during drtd-ing? Cy"	 Y
Describe sofwardsensors rnmitor6d by NrY District rep_ 	 C ' ^`t (/ t S r a ^ ^ o ^{ . V

n  .^ r. ^^; r	 r ^ ^ ^

DescriptionofSucke.	 T—	 N V  rZ nJrI X--^j i`7^k C.	 u C-/,f

Arc all flaps (if appropriate) intact and appear opcMhJc? (Y": 	 _ J/A—

Obscr3cd approximate Hoist Speed (ftlsec):

Comments and additional actions taken on inspector.:

fits tbert been any observance of Barge Overflow of any cantamiaated, non-PARS, and non-RWc Drtdgad Material? {YIN): ! v D

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of material overboard? Cy":

Is scdirncnt transport barge of solid hull construction or scaled with coaorck. except as per rutted.for aquatic placement? (YIN}:

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (YIN):

Is dredging occurring during the PIQC specific "na dredging" time and arcs rtstrictio=7 (Y":	 C?

Have sill curtains been placed where spccifle 	 C7 (Y/NJ:	 `	 '

Additional Actions anti Corrmteats:



NYSDECNME11WTf MLD O CE i1`S ECT4R'S flRlti1

Dalt;mMeofInspection: 1.,i IDS ^ ^ ^, S	 US ACE ContractNmnber. 	 -- A—

Contract Beach:	 ,—^ —1 ^8_	 Dredge N-d=. D ° 1y J o /\! M 1 C k f- f A --

Slzte(s) Perrnit(s) on Drcdgc (1`!N):	 _	 NYSDEC PER,iIT'Notice" on Dredge (Y": ---- Y -

Insp,rction of Died.= Bucket jPrior to Initial Use):

Type o	 "' et:	 Is t.'te appropriate bucket being used as per State WQC? (YRv

Is the envirorncntal buc t t ipped with appropriate so£nvarrlsensars to ensure complete closure of 	 c cet7 (7f/1 f}

Is the bucket operator comrolli.7g the rtuc 	 so as to rr axinuxe the vcrtisa	 riio also contiollinb aver penc`sat on? (Y?_
Desciption ofBucicct:

Are 0. flaps (if appropriate) intaa a	 ear op_cablc7 (YIN):

Cana tents and ad der'.$ actia :s taken on initial inspcetiow

Inspection of Dredge Bucket Dtu'ing Constiumion:

Type 6f Bucket: 1 t -0 ( ^ r ^! 9 	 ^_ 	

^r 

Is the	 appropriate bucket being used as per Stare WQC? (Ylti):

Are sensors and software fully opetatioral during dredging? (YIN).	
rl

Describe softwardsensors monitored by A'Y District rep. 	 G
M O .n! l.ra R /.?,[ f/ n G i% fr F n n

Dezcriptign tzr Bucker:
	 VI 2 o aJ

YI 1 --I/ r Stet d- T W,

'37t f— ^ /mot h /) ^f•',t= i1 ,.^, ^

,7"e S

re- S

'y a1 •I—

IC^ "7^2•

Are all flaps (if apgr optiate) intact and appear operable? (YIN):	

t	

/V Z4

Observed approximate Hoist Speed (fusee):	 k o + f —	 z

Comrnents and additional actions taken on inspection:

Has these been any obsamce of Barge Overflow of any contaminated, non-R RS, and non -Rtick Dredged Material? (Y!N):

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of m	
t^

ateiial overboard? (YN.-	 r e-

Is sediment transport barge of solid hull construction or sealed with concrete, except as perrnitted.for aquatic placement? (YIN): 	S

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (YIN): 	 Al D
Is dredging occurring during the WQC specific "no dredging" time and area restrictions? (YIN):	 /N/ b

Have silt curtains been placed where

7

" CYINT)

Additional Actions and Cants =tr_ 	 lio 
	 0



pz

DEWATERT.t'^^ FOPM
week of ..J un c ^ 9 —' J II I F ?-^Sutiday to Saturday) (SEE NOTE BELOW)

Cottr2a. R ,	 V t+/ k^-F

Contract Reach:,	 - -35 54-, d `f 2-- A —
Decant Scow Idcr:t.incati	 ^onc	 3	 Z Capaciy	

.̂cVoiuttsc Caiculatiost,Estir>~atctinr}^(Tfrrseasstred, provide calc: l^tdt}o
orocednrc)

Dmdgt Scow
ldm6ficarion

}f

Dare of dischargt iota
decant Scow

Time of iru'ss:t:cn,
of discharge into

dtcsnt scow

Time of
crssatian of

discharge It1"D

decant Scow

of ptt=p
used to

dtSCl',8r^t trYtO

d1:C=r Scow

Volume of
Discharge into
decant actnV

I
F73 /O q p ^]A Oet..- Q

it

' I

t

I

1

I

oj-C— .

Lass addition 71,dcTnt water into dent scow:
1^atc:.T"~^
	

t:a

 gTins:	 M

Disr*urge of dr: nl water to surface wateebody .
Date- -	 !S C I i ft- G OF— 7`-l4 (S 1 J4--^ (.K
Tirnc: .

voiurse:	 gzila»a

NOTE: Should mare tban one decant bargo be used during a given weck, anew dewateriag form should
be utilized aAd submitted to the Permittee_

	

a ^^as Indcpendent Drcdgtng Inspect for /^'1	 (-^ ^'^r t . c jCotapsay)
for the atwva Contract, do hertlty certi 	 tie ittfcrmation c ided la this document is true and
atcurttttr and that >asys peraoaally a se	 d	 r1	 e r	 cd hernia during the
timeframe Specified aaovr. Stguature

L	 , as Pcrmittec for the above referee 	 rentract have per9naaily observed the
anaatated de'wat aring procedure recorded herein during the tlmefr:ime speclAed above. Said procedure
has complied with the conditians spared In the Wstartroz( DevWepmeut PermitfWater Qt hilly
CertMeate €ssmed by the NYMP for tits prbjecL Signatart;



{'	 5; -0 12 A ?	 &C-

INYSDECA DEP WQC VELD OFTUCE I tSP
Inspector Name: p 6 V I Q t wo S E

Datrlittore of Inspection:	 V N&	 'Z D p 8
Contract Rcacb: -9e r /-/k r B	 ( C)

r,-,J-+ Ki f	 `ra	 AI A A I r , , j

Starc(s) Pcrmit(s) on firedge (YIN):- eri

ECTOR'S FORM

US;10E Contract Dumber,

Drcdge NLT=	 C ^i	 Ll n
PiYSDEC PM 1 " Notice" on Dredge (YrN). 	 Y

Inspection of IJrsdae Sock e: rior 10 In162 Itsel: 	
}	

l
Type of Buc rsen _: ^rl 3 r r ^ n M t :g	 G fx h S 3a the/zppropriate bucket being used as per State WQC	

^
? (YIN):	 I 4^ f

Is the environmental bucket c quipped with approprwe sofi%welseosors to ennne complete closure of the bucket? (Y/h') 	Ye

Is the bucket aperator controlling the rateof dwccnt so as to.maximUr the vertical cut; while also contmiling Over penwatioa? (Yll l} Yr.J

Descripoon of Bucket:	 C n 6! e /4 >^	 , r r n r t e .,.^ t	 G	 t ^^-e	 " ra C;^

Art all flaps (if appropriate) intact and appear operable? (YIN): 	

!	 ,^ J	 J^	

t C r

Corrments and. additional actions taken on initial inspection: _ 	 1y	 r V °	 L

Inspection ofDrcdge Bucket During ConsSVetion:

Type of Bucket.-	 14 6 n V"-4-  Is the appropriate bucket being used as per State WQC7 (YIN):

Are sensors and softu-Jre fully operational dewing dre4ring? (Y!N)

Describe sn`are/scrso s monjtorcd b NY Dt^ ict re	 ^^̂ttww	 r	 rr p	 D ^o e	 r -,	 ^^	 r., y^ ^ j
Cw h	 tP	 nar.;F'ib^	 r,,,l^rn C?utLrP	 WT l'1a.... 1/,f^..

Description of Buckct	 S A I 1 Ai^ A S A 6	
S

.Are  all flans (if appropriate) intact and appear operable? (YM): 	 [ f

Observed approximate Holst Speed (fusee):

Cormrents and additional actions taken on inspection: 	 //n ^ . C-	o	 k

Has there been any observance ofBargc .Qvarflaw of any contaminated, con-BARS, and non- RockDnedged Material? (Y":
[ /

I Ll a

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of rnatrrial overboard? (YIN).- 	 r G j

Is sediment transport barge of sofld hull construction or scaled with concrete, except as perrrdacd .for aquatic placement? (WM:

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (YIN): 	 Al

Is dredging occurring during the WQC specific "no dredging" time and a rea resttidions? (YIN): 	 N o

Have silt curtains been placed where specified in WQC? {Y/N}:

9'



O^Z4.

N'Y'SDEC/NJDEP WQC MLD OFFICE ENSPECTOR'S FORINT
inspector Name:	 V T	 ^ 7 /L	

a1
DattTimenf Inspectinn:	 -3	 ^^^	 USACE ContractNvmber! P Al3 S	 O f Z— ^"

s

Contract Reach.	 e r e4 a	 Dredge N2mc: 0 0 Al	 b rl/	 / C K! G

Starc(s) Pr-mnit(s) on Dredge (YIND•	 NYSDEC PM 9I; "Notice" on Dredge (YIN): _	 4

of'Diedge Sucket (Prior to initial Use):

Type of Bucket:	 Is the appropriate bucket being used as per State WOCt (Y-_...

Is the eavirom,-nental bucket equipped wit 	 rir:te sohwarclsensors to envure complete closure of 	 c .17 (YIN)

Is titc bucket operator coruotling the rate of descent se , as t	 imize the vertical - , r ile also controlling over penetr4m? (YR4)

Description of Bucket:

Are a)1 flaps (if appropriate) in.act 	 rpear opecable7 ffn l):

Gomrients and	 anal aciians Iken m, initial inspection:

Inspection of Dredge Bucket During Construction:

I^ of Bucket:	 G /	 " C ECIC_ 7— is the appropriate bucket being =d as per State WQC? (YIN):	 S
Are sensors and software fully operatianzt during dred ging? (YKj	 3's1 S

Desctib-- softwardsznsorsrnt nitorcd by MY
	 GLA r1 0S! 0 - S"c,ri`^'^..!s#lLx_t-..

I^aicriprign of$tzekec  	 -	 '
N o T f1 of c .. t y t it o .y Ti Kv Tit  ___ -_L? c r`( .	 F l t

Are all flaps '(if appropHatc) intacc and appear operable? (YM: 	 A

Obscrvad approximate Foist speed (ftfsee): 	 /J	 t 2.^

Comments and additional actions mkan on inspection: r

Has there been any observance of Barge Dverflow of any contaminated, non-HARS, wid non-Rock Dredged Material? (YN: 'AID

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge Li order to prevent spillage of Mateiial overboard? (Y":

Is sediment transport barge of solid hull construction or scaled with corrtr:tc, except as permitted.for aquatic plac ement? ('Yl)lJ /̂9-S

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (YIN):

Is dre^ging occurring during the WQC spccLrie "no dredging •' time and area restrictions? CY/M:

	Have silt curtains been placed where spcci	 (YIN):

Additional Actions and Cctrsnents:



	

TTF	
..."` FIE

NYSDECWD P WV C FIE- D OFFJ CF, YNSPECTOR'S FORIM
Inspector Naure: V 19 V	 c, S 

Dat-iFirne	 /0 (3 We 11	 USACB Contract Number: ^f V	 5	 Z

Contract Reach: e e C	 Dredge Name; L D rJ j o AI	 A AI

State(s) Perrnir(s} on Dredge (Y": 	 NYSDEC PMATT "Notice" on Dredge ("Y!?^ ;

Inspection of Dredge Bucket (Pi-ior lo Initial Use);

Type of
	

Is Lhe appropriate bucket being used as per State 1YQC..+ (Y/?, j:

Is the environmental bucket er, 	 d with appropriate so8ware(sensori to ensure complete closure of the

Is the bucket operator controlling the rate of de; 	 , as to maximize the vertical cut; while a	 ollinz over penetration? (YIN)

Description ofBucicet:

Are all flaps (if appropriate) intact and a	 xable? (YIN);

Comments and addit 	 actions taken on initial inspection:

Inspection of Dredge Buckea During Construction;

Type of Buckei: 	 / G !	 u C k6ri; the appropriate bucket being used as per State W:QC? (Yftl): 	 Y^ S
Are sensors and sof lmwe fully operationrl during dredging? (Y"	 Yt
Describe softwarcdsertsors -monitored by hY

Description of Bucket: 	 :.	 V	 Q AJ rt ^ J i f^ C	 tS C yC E	 r'► t i
' T? o ^ i7 d r^ i^ rte. ^ ^

Are all flaps (if approprisre} intact and appear operable? (W: 	 AIIA—

Observed iLpproximatt Koist Speed (.̀Vsee):	 ^I A ! r f` 	 e C,

Comments and addi:iana3 actions taken on inspection:

Has there been any observance of Barge Overflow of any contaminated, non-HARS, and non-Rock Dredged Matc=xial? (Y/N): 3u
Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillagt of material overboard? (Y/N): 	 ^e
Is sediment transport barge of solid hull construction or staled with concrete, eXtCpt aS pertxii tttd.for agUR1iC plaCCrnent? (S'ft	 f

Were gunwa!es rinsed or hosed during inspection? (YIN):

Is dredging occurring during the WQC specific "no dredging" time end area restrictions? (YIN):

Have silt curtains been placed where specified in WC? (YIN)t	 ^]	 A/

Additional Actions and CcTcn eats:

Ma( C,I, Pl k^, t , -TV,,.



XATR/ CT

YYS^3EC 3DFP WQC FULD	

p

OFFIC INSPECTOR'S FORAM
nInspector Name: D! V! 0 ro S E

Datv7irnc of lnspecrion: F/-' J `' A C- '2 7-
1  

Z J O 8 USACE Contract Ntanber,	 IAf	 V, U L/ 2 ^--

Contract Reach: 4 e ' f'ti -r	 Dredge Nana:	 D n! J	 /"7 ( G f ii l Crr+

States) P=ir(s) on Dredge ty71-0: 	 NYSDEC PERMIT "Notice" on Dredge (y/N):	 L

Inspection ofDrsdge Bucket (Prior {o Initial Use):

Is Lhe appropriate bucket being used. as per S Late lVQC? ( YN:	 °-

Is the env^iranrmtabtr et equipped with oppropriete sohware/sensars to ensure complete clos; re of the bu tT /N)

]s the bucket operator control3ing the 	 r scent so as to mcxintizc the vertical cut; wh' 	 o controlling over penctratioe? (Y!h)

Description of$ucket.

Are all flaps (it appropriate) intact and apse s-epE'ble! (YIN).

Couunenu and additia	 tons taken an initial its, eetaan:

Inspection oI'Drad	 ket Duriz

T)rW 6f'Bucket: C::: !1

Are sensors ar,d soft hwe fully open

Describe softwarc/sernsorsmonitore

M r .- f	 Is the appropriate bucket being used as per State WQG? (Y/N):

during dredging? (YETI}

by NY	 .." r'b % / C , 61 <-

Description ofBackct	
IL	 A

Are all flaps (if appropriate} utter and appear operable? (YIN):

Observed approximate hoist speed (Arsec)t

Comments and additional atcdons taken on inspection-, i

Has there been any observatxe of Barge (?v=rflow of any contaminated, non-HARS, std rratl-Rock Dtxdged Maternal? (Y1N _

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge fn order to prevent spillage of material overboard? (Y";`^^Jr

Is sediment transport barge of solid hull construction or sea€ed with concrete, except as pc:m-Etted.for aquatic pica anent? (YlN}:

Were gunwales rinsed or based during inspection? (YIN):

Is dredging occurring during the WQC specific "no dredging" time and area restrictions? (YIN): 	 /V"

Have silt cuma s been placed where sp=,c^WQC? (YIN):	 f	 r -

'+-I b _9Additional Actions and Comments.



1
00002 1 CIO Amount 09121/2009

I Conformed	 09/29/2009

Schedule Impact

I

I
I

I
09/29/2009 I
09/29/2009 <

00002 C WESTERN GABiON WALL	 Constr	 LS
As directed by Engineer, provide all tabor,
material and equipment necessary to
repair the western gablon wail system in
accordance with Contract Sketch SK-1
dated 818108 on a Time and Material
Basis,

1
	22,8191	 Eng of Constr

Asst Chf Eng

	

0 days 1	
Chief Eng

I Sent	 Contractor
< Conformed by Port

1
00003 1 C10 Amount 02/23/2010

Conformed	 03!0512010

Schedule Impact

1
231,0001	 Eng of Constr

Asst Chf Eng

0 days I	
Chief Eng

I Approve Contractor
< Conformed by Port

i
I
I

I
03101!2010 1
03!0512010 <

Change Order Log

ARCHIVED NEW JERSEY MARINE TRMNLSCONTRACTS

PN 354.042A	 PN-BERTH 8 AND PART BERTH 10 WHARF RECONSTRUCTION

CIO
No,	

PACC I	 Cost/Schedule Impact 	 I	 Routing

Description	 Origin	 Type No.	 Description	 Date	 Amount	 Status	 Sequence

I	 I
00001 C REMOVAL OF CONCRETE SLABS	 Constr	 LS	 00001 I CIO Amount 06/03/2008	 75,0001	 Eng of Constr

AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, 	 I Conformed	 06/25/2008	 I	 Asst Chf Eng

PROVIDE ALL LABOR AND	 I	 1	 Chief Eng

EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO	
(Schedule Impact	 0 days I Approve Contractor

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF TWO 	 <	 < Conformed by Port

EXISTING ADDITIONAL LAYERS OF
REINFORCED CONCRETE SLABS.
EACH APPROXIMATELY 13 (+l-)
INCHES THICK, LOCATED IN BERTHS
6 AND 8, AS SHOWN ON SKETCH SK-1
AND SK-2 DATED APRIL 22, 2008.

I
Date	 Remarks

I

I

I

I
06117/2008
06125!2008 <

COMPENSATION SHALL BE
INCREASED BY THE LUMP SUM
AMOUNT OF $ 75,000.00.

00003 C FULL LENGTH REINFORCING -PILES 	 Constr	 LS
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER,
PERFORM ALL WORK REQUIRED TO
EXTEND THE REINFORCING IN THE 44
D-ROW CLOSED END STEEL PIPE
PILES WITH PARTIAL REINFORCING,
ALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CONTRACT SKETCHES SK-01 THRU
SK-05, ALL DATED 1119!09.

Page	 1



1	 1
900,0001 Sent	 Eng of Constr 03/31/2010 1

1	 Asst Chf Eng	 1

0 days 1	
Chief Eng	 1

Approve Contractor	 04/16/2010 1

< Conformed by Port	 0412812010 <

I
LS	 00005 I CIO Amount 03131/2010

l Conformed	 04/2812010

Schedule Impact

Change Order Log
ARCHIVED NEW JERSEY MARINE TRMNLSCONTRACTS

PN 354.042A	 PN-BERTH 8 AND PART BERTH 10 WHARF RECONSTRUCTION

No.
	 PACC	 CostlSchedule Impact	 I

N	 Routing
No.

Description	 Origin	 Type No.	 Description	 Date	 Amount	 Status	 Sequence	 Date	 Remarks

COMPENSATION SHALL BE
INCREASED BY THE LUMP SUM
AMOUNT OF $ 231,000.00.

OD004 C SHEET MOVEMENT REPAIR	 Consir
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER,
PERFORM ALL WORK REQUIRED TO
FABRICATE 180 PULLING COLLARS
AND BRACES AND INSTALL THEM
AROUND THE 180 PILES IN THE A, B,
C AND D ROWS THAT NEED TO BE
REALIGNED (PULLED). THE 182
PLUMB AND BATTER PILES IN THE E
AND F ROWS SHALL BE BRACED
WITH STEEL ANGLES, AND THOSE
PILES SHALL BE UTILIZED AS THE
ANCHOR POINTS TO REALIGN (PULL)
THE PILES IN THE A THROUGH D
ROWS BACK INTO THE CONTRACT
TOLERANCES. ALL WORK SHALL BE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SKETCH SK-i
DATED 11116109.

ALL BRACING IN ROWS A THROUGH F
SHALL BE LEFT IN PLACE UNTIL THE
PILE CAPS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED
OR PLACED, AND THE CAST-IN-PLACE
SLAB AND/OR BEAMS ARE POURED,

COMPENSATION SHALL BE
INCREASED BY THE LUMP SUM
AMOUNT OF S 900,000.00.

Page	 2



I
LS	 00007 1 C/O Amount 09/2012010

Conformed	 10!15!2010

Schedule Impact

<

COMPENSATION SHALL BE
INCREASED BY THE LUMP SUM
AMOUNT OF S 622,048.00,

00006 C CONCRETE BARRIER	 Constr
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER,
PERFORM ALL WORK NECESSARY TO
OFFLOAD APPROXIMATELY 800 L.F.
OF CONCRETE BARRIER FROM
BERTHS B AND 10 AND DELIVER TO
THE FACILITY.

1	 1
4,3001	 Eng of Constr	 1

1	 Asst Chf Eng	 1
Chief Eng	 I

0 days I Approve Contractor	 10!0412010 1
< Conformed by Port	 10/15/2010 <

Change Order Log
ARCHIVED NEW JERSEY MARINE TRMNLSCONTRACTS

PN 354.042A	 PN-BERTH 8 AND PART BERTH 10 WHARF RECONSTRUCTION

c/o PACC j	 CostlSchedule Impact Routing
Na.

Description	 Origin Type	 No.	 Description	 Date Amount	 Status	 Sequence	 Date	 Remarks

00005	 C	 ADDT'L DREDGINGIDISPOSAL	 Constr
I

LS	 00004 I CIO Amount	 06/09/2010
I	 I

622.0481	 Eng of Constr	 1

AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, I Conformed	 0711512010 I	 Asst Chf Eng	 1

PERFORM ALL WORK REQUIRED TO: I
Schedule Impact

I	 Chief Eng
0 days I	 Approve	 Contractor	 06/25/2010

1, USE ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT TO < < Conformed by Part	 0 711 51201 0 <

DREDGE THE BOULDERS AND
DEBRIS WITHIN THE CONTRACT
DREDGE LIMITS,
2. DISPOSE OF DREDGE DEBRIS VIA
SIMS METAL MANAGEMENT IN LIEU
OF THE PROLOGIS	 DISPOSAL
FACILITY.

COMPENSATION SHALL. BE
INCREASED BY THE LUMP SUM
AMOUNT OF $ 4,300.00.

Page	 3



Change Order Log

ARCHIVED NEW JERSEY MARINE TRMNLSCONTRACTS

PN 354.042A	 PN-BERTH 8 AND PART BERTH 10 WHARF RECONSTRUCTION

CIO
No.	

PACC I	 CostlSchedule Impact	 I	 Routing

Description	 Origin	 Type NO.	 Description	 Date	 Amount	 Status	 Sequence	 Date	 Remarks

I	 I	 I

00007 C STONE BACKFILL BEHIND SHEETING	 Constr	 LS	 00008 CIO Amount 10/2712010	 153,4001	 Eng of Constr	 I

AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, 	 I Conformed	 12115/2010	 I	 Asst Chf Eng	 1

PERFORM ALL WORK REQUIRED	 I	 (	 Chief Eng	 I

FURNISH AND INSTALL 4,200 TONS 	
I Schedule Impact	 0 days I Approve Contractor	 11122/2010 1

OF 1 112" CLEAN STONE, 3 ROLLS OF 	 <	 < Conformed by Port 	 1 211 512010 <

MIRAFI X500 FABRIC AND INSTALL
4,500 TONS OF I-12 MATERIAL ALONG
THE EXCAVATED AREA (720' L X 28' W
X 6'D) BEHIND THE LANDSIDE OF THE
STEEL. SHEET WALL. THE 1-12
MATERIAL SHALL BE TRANSPORTED
FROM THE STOCKPILE AT THE
BUILDING 135 SITE. THE 1-12
MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
12" LIFTS AND MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS FOR COMPACTION
AS SPECIFIED IN THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS,

COMPENSATION SHALL BE
INCREASED BY THE LUMP SUM
AMOUNT OF $ 153,400.00.

00008 C ADDITIONAL CONCRETE FORMWORK
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER,
PERFORM ALL WORK REQUIRED TO
SUPPORT 652 LF OF CONCRETE
SHEET PILE CAP FORMWORK
UTILIZING CANTILEVER DOKA
BRACKETS IN LIEU OF THE
CONTRACT INTENDED SUB-GRADE
SUPPORT METHOD.

I	 I

Constr	 LS	 00006 1 C/O Amount 11/0912010	 183,4001	 Eng of Constr

I Conformed	 12/1512010	 I	 Asst Chf Eng

Schedule Impact	 0 days I	
Chief Eng

I	 I Approve Contractor
<	 < Conformed by Port

I
I
I
I

12/02/2010 1
1 211 51201 0 <

COMPENSATION SHALL BE
INCREASED BY THE LUMP SUM

Printed by: LAURA CAVANAGH
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I
00010 I CIO Amount 11129!2010

(Conformed	 01/07/2011

Schedule Impact

1
1,607,7941 Sent	 Eng of Constr

I	 Asst Chi Eng

0 days I	
Chief Eng

I Approve Contractor
c Conformed by Port

I
1112912010 I

I
{

12129/2010 1
01107/2011 <

LS

Change Order Lag
ARCHIVED NEW JERSEY MARINE TRMNLSCONTRACTS

PN 354.042A	 PN-BERTH BAND PART BERTH 10 WHARF RECONSTRUCTION

CIO	 PACC	 CostfSchedule Impact 	 Routing
No.

Description	 Origin	 Type No.	 Description	 Pate	 Amount	 Status	 Sequence	 Date	 Remarks

AMOUNT OF S 183,400.00.

00009 C IMPACT COSTSIEXTENSION OF TIME 	 Constr
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER,
PERFORM ALL WORK REQUIRED TO
SUSPEND ALL DREDGING
OPERATIONS THAT REQUIRE
DISPOSAL OF THE DREDGE
MATERIAL AT THE HISTORIC AREA
REMEDIATION SITE (HARS) UNTIL THE
AUTHORITY HAS PROCURED THE
REQUIRED U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS' PERMIT FOR OCEAN
DISPOSAL OF DREDGED CLAY
MATERIAL,

THE TIME FOR COMPLETION LISTED

IN GENERAL PROVISIONS, CHAPTER
III, CLAUSE 28 ENTITLED TIME FOR
COMPLETION AND DAMAGES FOR
DELAY, IS REVISED FROM 640
CALENDAR DAYS TO 910 CALENDAR
DAYS.

COMPENSATION SHALL BE
INCREASED BY THE LUMP SUM
AMOUNT OF $ 1,607,793.93,

I
00011 I C10 Amount 1213012010

I Conformed	 0 311 712 01 1

Schedule Impact

1
	-26,6251	 Eng of Constr

	

J	 Asst Chi Eng

	

0 days I	 Chief Eng
I Approve Contractor
< Conformed by Port

I
I
I
I

01120/2011 I
03117/2011 <

00010 C REMOVAL OF CLF, GATE AND GUARD Constr
	

Lfit%
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER,
PERFORM ALL WORK REQUIRED TO
DELETE THE INSTALLATION OF 625 LF
OF FENCE AND GUARDRAIL FROM
STATION STATION D19 + 75 TO
STATION D26 +00.

Page	 5



Change Order Log
ARCHIVED NEW JERSEY MARINE TRMNLSCONTRACTS

PN 354.042A	 PN-BERTH 8 AND PART BERTH 10 WHARF RECONSTRUCT$ON

CIO	 PACC j
No.	

Cost/Schedule Impact 	 I	 Routing

Description	 Origin	 Type No,	 Description	 Date	 Amount	 Status	 Sequence	 Date	 Remarks

COMPENSATION SHALL BE
DECREASED BY THE LUMP SUM
AMOUNT OF $ 26,625.00.

	

--	 ------ Change Order 	 Summary

Type (+) COs COs
Design Error Changes $0 $0
Design Omission Changes $0 $0
Design Changes $0 $0
Tenant Changes $0 $0
Construction Changes $3,799,761 $-26,625
Line Department Changes 50 $0
Third Party Changes $0 s0
Claims $0 $0

Change Order Amounts $3,799,769 $-26,625

Extra Work Order Limit	 $$3,818,470	 NIA

Allocated to Classified 	 $0	 N/A

Remaining Authorization 	 $18,709	 NIA

I	 Page	 6	 i


